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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHREE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”), |
hereby present to the shareholders the annual results of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2005.

During the year under review, the Group achieved a
turnover of approximately HK$121.3 million, representing
an increase of approximately HK$47.9 million comparing
with last financial year. Mainly due fo the amount
seftfled from a judgment debt, the Group narrowed its
net loss attributable to shareholders to approximately
HKS$7.4 million from HK$53.1 million of last financial year,
representing an improvement of 86%.

Since 1996, the Group has taken ongoing legal action
against a bank and a former joint venture partner in the
Mainland China in respect of the refund of equity stake
in an investment project in the Hainan Island. After nearly
a decade long litigation, the Supreme People’s Court of
the People’s Republic of China reached a final verdict in
2004. Upon completion of execution of the court order
during the financial year, the Group recovered a sum with
accumulated financial interest of approximately RMB 45
million. In the process of recovering the debt, total legal
and other expenses of approximately RMB 24 million was

also incurred.

The management has dedicated to strengthening the
overall financial performance of the Group by developing
its existing business, divesting under-performing assefs
as well as exploring new investment opportunities.
Although the general economy shows an upfrend
growth and turnover derived from the Group in trading
of multi-media and communication products has
recorded substantial growth, infense competition from
industry peers at the same fime has also posed fough
challenges to the marketing strategy of Group. In order
fo maintain a satisfactory share in this highly competitive
market, adoption of more aggressive pricing policy
was necessary. Inevitably, the gross profit of the Group
has declined to HK$3.8 million, a 21.9% decrease as
compared with that of last year.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

Looking forward, the management will review its existing
business from time to time and strive to improve the
business operation and financial position of the Group. At
the same time, the Group will proactively seek potential
investment opportunities that can enhance the value to
the shareholders.

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to express
my gratfitude to my fellow directors, management and
staff for their conftributions and dedication fo the Group.
In addition, | would like fo thank all the shareholders,
business partners, suppliers and customers for their
continued support.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman
Hong Kong, 12 November 2007
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group recorded a consolidated turnover of HK$121.3
million, an increase of 65.2% over last year. Mainly due
to the recovery of a judgment debt from a litigation,
loss aftributed to shareholders has decreased to HKS$7.4
million as compared to HK$53.1 million of last year,
representing loss per share of HK$0.12 cents (2004:
HK$0.86 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year, the Company’s principal activity
continued to be investment holding whilst its major
subsidiary is mainly engaged in trading of multi-media
and communication products. Improving the financial
condition of the Group becomes the primary target of
the management in the coming year. The Group will
continue to focus on its existing core business operation
and also strive to explore new investment opportunities.
In light of the anticipated persistent development of the
Mainland China, together with robust performance of the
Hong Kong economy, the Group believes that the existing
business will accomplish gradual and encouraging
growth in the coming future.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

At 30 June 2005, the Group had net liabilities of HK$3.8
million comprising total assets of HK$168.1 million and
total liabilities of HK$171.9 million. The current ratio,
representing by current assets divided by current
liabilities, was approximately 0.93:1. The bank balances
and cash at the balance sheet date was HKS1 million.

The Group will actively seek for financial resources
and improve its capital structure so as fo strengthen
its financial base and will also restructure its existing
operation to improve shareholder returns.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group did not have significant foreign currency
exposure af the balance sheet date.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF INVESTMENTS

During the year ended 30 June 2005, there were no
material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries or
affiliated companies.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

At 30 June 2005, the number of staff employed by the
Group was around 50 (2004: 40). There was no change
on the staff policy during the year. They were remunerated
according to the prevailing manpower conditions and

individual performance.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 30 June 2005, the Group did not have any pledge of
assefs.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 30 June 2005, the Group had contingent liabilities
of approximately HK$44 million (2004: HK$46 million) in
respect of the disputed claims against the Group for
outstanding loans.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries and associates are
set out in notes 34 and 20 to the financial statements
respectively.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2005
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 23 to 26.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2005.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business and geographical segments is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
statements of changes in equity on page 27.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2005, the Company had no reftained profits
available for cash distribution. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus
of the Company in the amount of HK$56,516,000 at 30
June 2005 may only be distributable to shareholders in
certain circumstances, which the Company is currently
unable to satisfy.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 72. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial

statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out
in note 18 to the financial statements.

MAJOR INTERESTS IN PROPERTIES

The Group did not hold any major interests in properties
as at 30 June 2004.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are
set out in note 26 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the

Company during the year are set out in note 29 to the
financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company did not have any share options scheme
during the year.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of turnover and purchases attributable
fo the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the year
are of follows:

Turnover:
- The largest customer 25%
- Five largest customers combined 61%
Purchases:
- The largest supplier 48%
- Five largest suppliers combined Q8%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had
any beneficial interests in any of the above customers or
suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up fo
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter

Mr. Shao Wei Hong

Mr. Hu Yeshan

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard
(resigned on 1 September 2004)

Non-executive directors:

Mr. Li Qinyi
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan
Mr. Ching Chun Chung (resigned on 12 September 2005)
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung (appointed on 30 September 2004)

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 99, Mr. Ke
Jun Xiang, Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Petfer, Mr. Shao Wei Hong, Mr.
Hu Yeshan, Mr. Li Qinyi and Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan will
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 102(B),
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung will hold office until the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer himself

for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 17
to 18.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
confract with the Company which is not terminable
by the company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements,
no confracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any fime during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2005, the inferests of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company and/or their respective
associates in the long or short positions in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)(the "SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies (the " Model Code”) under the Listing

Rules were as follows:

EXEEHEE

EEREIRTHABZERO#ER

REZZEZRFNA=ZTH RESBEHNE
SMNERZRPEFRS (RERBEMRM D F
I2AGFARREFEZERMALE  HRE
HERBERMBXVIBHRE EHRAH(E
TAREBETEFRGZBREFA) ([RE
SJADZRERAANEADBAREBHERS M
BRAR (TEEXRFF])  ARBAEEREETH
ABR/REEZTAZHBALRADERHE
EMEEEE (R &5 RPERHEXVEZE
B)ZBRO HEARDRESTEETI 28

EY TR

Long position in the shares of the Company: EARBRGEFR
Number of Approximate
ordinary shares Nature of percentage of total
Name of director beneficially held interest shareholding (%)
EREREZ
EENS ERRFECEERY EEME BABE D (%)
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 3.530,000,000 Interest in corporation 57.17

A ks (Note)

(Hfat)

Note: Mr. Ke Jun Xiang ("Mr. Ke”) had a controlling interest in
Global Work Management Limited and Trade Honour
Limited ("Trade Honour”) which held 30,000,000 and
3,500,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company respectively.
Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have interests in
3,530,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2005, none of the
directors and/or any of their associates had any interests
in the shares or deemed inferest in the long and short
position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant fo Part XV of
the SFO or the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or its
subsidiaries, a party fo any arrangements to enable
the directors or chief executives of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate. None of the directors’ or chief executives or
their spouses or children under 18 years of age, had any
right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or
had exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company has interests in any
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2005, the following persons (other than the
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest in the following long position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

Long position in the shares of the Company:

Name of shareholder

EEnR

Trade Honour Limited

Upperclass Limited

Yau Kwok Wai

ICEA Financial Services Limited
IFRTSRREERAT

ICEA Financial Holdings Limited

Industrial and Commercial

Bank of China

R TERIT

Notftes:

EATRMGBFA :

Number of

ordinary

Notes Nature of interest shares held
BEFEZ

FEE ZBRE ERME

Beneficial Owner  35,000,000,000
BREBA

Beneficial Owner 500,000,000
BREBA

1 Interest in Corporation 500,000,000
B EEER

Beneficial Owner 510,406,044
BEREBA

2 Interest in Corporation 510,406,044
R LEEER

3 Interest in Corporation 510,406,044
R LEEER

1. The interest disclosed comprised 500,000,000 shares held by 1.
Upperclass Limited, which is 100% owned by Yau Kwok Wai.

2. The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares held 2.
by ICEA Financial Services Limited, which is 100% owned by

ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

3. The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares 3.
beneficially held by ICEA Financial Holdings Limited, which

is 75% owned by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China,

through ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

Approximate

percentage of total

shareholding (%)

ERESREZ

BMAOBE DL (%)

56.68

8.10

8.10

8.27

8.27

8.27

i E2®E=E$E500,000,000 H
Upperclass Limited#B 2B 10 Z 2 A H
Yau Kwok Wai#EB 100%# & °

Pl & < # i 8 15510,406,0440% B3 T 7 R
TERMBEBERADEEZRN  ZATA
ICEA Financial Holdings Limited#&100%

S o

Frii B 2% B $E510,406,0448% BHICEA
Financial Holdings LimitedB# # A& =~
Bt ZARABEREIERTEBRICEA
Financial Holdings Limited#E A 75%# %5 ©
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Saved as disclosed above, so far as known to the
directors as at 30 June 2005, no other person (other than
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest in the long and short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contacts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entfered info or existed
during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Saved as disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements,
there are no other transactions which would need to be
disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with
the requirement of the Listing Rules.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,
options, warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June
2005. There has been no exercise of convertibles
securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the
year.

PURCHASE, SALE OF REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-Laws of the Company or the laws of Bermuda in
relation to issues of new shares by the Company.

PENSION SCHEME

Details of the Group’s pension scheme are set out in note
16 to the financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has
complied throughout the year with the Code of Best
Practice, as set out in the then Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”), except that the independent non-
executive directors of the Company are not appointed
for specific terms but are subject to retirement by rotation
in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

Pursuant to the Code of Best Practice, an audit
committee was established on 28 March 2000 with written
tferms of reference which described the authority and
duties of the audit committee include the review and
supervision of the financial reporting process and internal
controls procedures of the Group. The audit committee
currently comprises the two existing independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan
and Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung. The audit committee has not
met during the year.

The Code of Best Practice has been replaced by the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices with effect
from 1 January 2005 and compliance of which by
the Company will be required for accountfing periods
commencing from 1 July 2005.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Company has also adopted the Model Code set
out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the
Company by directors. Having made specific enquiry
of the directors, the directors confirmed that they have
complied with the code throughout the year ended 30
June 2005.

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2005 were audited by Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co., who was appointed on 21 Sepftember 2007 to
fill the casual vacancy upon the resignation of CCIF
CPA Limited. CCIF CPA Limited was the auditors of the
Company for the three preceding financial years.

A resolution for the re-appointment of Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. as auditors of the Company until the conclusion
of the next annual general meeting is to be proposed af
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman
Hong Kong, 12 November 2007
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSHEEASRERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KE Jun Xiang, aged 45, joined the Company in August
1999 and is the Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
specializing in Business Management. He joined China
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office. He was appointed as the Legal
Representative and General Manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies in 1992.

HO Pui Tsun, Peter, aged 52, joined the Company in
August 1996 as an Executive Director and is the Deputy
Chairman of the Group. He graduated from the University
of Toronto with a Bachelor Degree in Applied Science,
and he has extensive experience in the construction
industry in Hong Kong and the PRC.

SHAO Wei Hong, aged 48, joined the Company in
Mr. Shao
graduated from Liaoning Industrial University, majoring in

January 2001 as an Executive Director.
Corporate Management. Mr. Shao is the Deputy General
Manager of China Infternational Science Investment
Trust Company. From March 1987 to September 1992,
Mr. Shao was the Deputy Manager of Liaoning Province
Anshan Wah Lai Technology Development Company.
From February 1985 to February 1987, he was the Deputy
Manager of Liaoning Province Anshan Electronics
Company. Mr. Shao has many years of experience in
electronics technology and financial trust business in the
PRC.

HU Yeshan, aged 43, joined the Company in February
2001 as an Executive Director. He is the Deputy General
Manager of a well-established property investment
group in Guangzhou. Mr. Hu has many years of working
experience in the property market and an extensive
business connection in the PRC.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSHEEASRERE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

LI Qinyi, aged 54, joined the Company in May 1998
and is the Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr.
Li is a senior economist in the PRC. He obtained his
doctorate degree, in Beijing Economic University. He had
been an analyst of Ministry of Construction National
Economic Reform Committee and an officer of Ministry
of Constfruction Materials Industry. Mr. Li joined China
National Real Estate Development Group in 1988, and
was appoinfed the Deputy General Manager of China
National Real Estate Development Group Corporation
in June 1992. Besides, Mr. Li is also the Vice President of
China National Real Estate Development Group.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

WONG Kwok Tai, Wystan, aged 68, joined the Company
as an Independent Non-Executive Director in August 2001.
Mr. Wong is a fellow member of the CPA Australia and the
Hong Kong Instfitute of Certified Public Accountants and
is a practicing accountant. He has more than 36 years of
financial experience. Mr. Wong is the company secretary
of many listed companies in Hong Kong and also the
principal of W. Wong & Co., C.PA.

KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 60, joined the Company in
September 2004 as an Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Kwok is a corporate secretary. He is a fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. He has worked for a number of public listed
companies as company secretary and also has extensive
experience in the property industry.

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 47, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the Financial Controller
of the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree
of Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australia and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chiu has 20
years of work experience in auditing and accounting.
Prior fo joining the Company, he had held senior financial
positions in various listed companies in Hong Kong.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
HONG KONG

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited set out on pages 23 to 71, which
comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheet as at 30 June 2005, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentafion of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Instfitute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing.
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
tfo the preparafion and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Except as described in the basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Cerfified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and frue and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

Included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
was an unsecured amount of HK$98 million due from a
debtor. The Company has initiated legal proceedings
against the debtor for the recovery of the amount due.
The directors of the Company believe that the Company
has a strong ground to recover the amount due and thus,
no provision has been made in the financial statements.
However, apart from the management’s representation,
we have been unable to carry out any other procedures
we consider necessary to confirm whether or not this
amount can be recoverable in full. Any adjustments
fo the amount would have a significant effect on the
net liabilities of the Group and the net assetfs of the
Company as at 30 June 2005 and the results of the
Group for the year then ended.

Included in note 31 fo the financial statements, the
Group had contingent liabilities approximately HK$44
million in respect of disputed claims against the Group
for outstanding debts and claims. There were no sufficient
information and supporting documents available for us
to assess the possible outcome of these disputed claims.
As a result, we are unable to safisfy ourselves as to the
accuracy and complefeness of the contingent liabilities
disclosed in the financial statements and whether any
of these disputed claims should be provided for in the
financial statements. Any adjustments to these amounts
would have a significant effect on the disclosure of the
contingent liabilities, net liabilities of the Group and
net assets of the Company as at 30 June 2005 and the
results of the Group for the year then ended.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

QUALIFIED OPINION ARISING FROM
LIMITATION OF AUDIT SCOPE

In our opinion, except for the effects of any adjustments,
if any, as might have been determined fo be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves as to the maftters
referred to in the basis for qualified opinion, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company and the Group’s affairs
as at 30 June 2005 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Without qualifying our opinion we draw your atftention
to Note 2(a) to the financial statements concerning the
adoption of going concern basis on which the financial
statements have been prepared. As further explained in
the note, the Group had contingent liabilities of HK$44
million in respect of disputed claims against the Group.
The Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
depends upon the outcome of the contingent liabilities.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncerfainty which may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group fo continue as a going concern.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 1, 15/F The Center,

99 Queen’s Road Central,

Hong Kong, 12 November 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Gain arising from disposal
of subsidiaries

Amount recovered from litigation

Litigation expenses

Loss arising from de-consolidation
of a winding up subsidiary

Provision for impairment loss on
investments in associates

Provision for impairment loss on
investment in securities

Provision for impairment loss on
investment in a subsidiary

General and administrative
expenses

Loss from operations
Finance costs

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss after taxation

Minority interest

Loss attributable to shareholders

Loss per share
- Basic

Dividends
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10
11

12

13

15

mElER

2005 2004
bt 1 5% 5 —TENE
HK$'000 HK$"000
FHET FE T

121,287 73,411
(117,448) (68,495)
3,839 4,916
4177 2,803

- 44,307

42,446 -
(22,179) -
- (37.961)
- (47,000)
(2,056) -
(14,200) -
(18,233) (19.169)
(6.206) (52,104)
(1,230) (970)
(7.436) (53,074)
(7.436) (53,074)
(7.436) (53,074)

(0.12) centsfli (0.86) centsfl

NilZ

NilZ
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ZEEEAEX

At 30 June 2005 R=-ZEZERFXA=1+H

2005 2004
—EERF —ETNEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
g FERT FET
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - s RRE 18 488 444
Interests in associates S AR 2 S 20 - -
Investments in securities BREFHS 21 8,000 10,056
8,488 10,500
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENRE - RER
other receivables H e BR X 22 142,482 117,317
Inventories FE 23 9.341 14,131
Investments in securities REEF 21 - 27
Accounts receivable FEUWBR TR 24 6,789 3,652
Bank balances and cash RITEGERERES 1,023 1,658
159,635 136,785
Current liabilities FEBAE
Accounts and bills payable EARERERE 25 20,662 20,253
Accruals, deposits received EER - elizs
and other payable R E A A BRER 50,219 23,786
Interest payable on unsecured IR ER 2 ES
borrowings FIE 18,627 18,627
Due to winding up subsidiaries B EME A R 2 FIE 38,228 38,228
Interest-bearing borrowings SFEER 26 29,131 31,478
Due tfo directors EESRE 27 15,027 11,248
171,894 143,620
Net current liabilities REEERE (12,259) (6.835)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ZEEEAEX

At 30 June 2005 R=-ZEZERFXA=1H

2005 2004

—EZRF —EENF

Note HK$’'000 HK$'000

MiEE FHERT FET

Net (liabilities)/assets (BETE) 4EFE (3.771) 3,665
Capital and reserves BARFE

Share capital &N 29 61,749 61,749

Reserves & (65,520) (58,084)

(3.771) 3,665

The financial statements on pages 23 to 71 were SHREJIBEZHEBRECLESEN =Tt
approved and authorized for issue by the board of H+—A+ZHERFE#EET  TAHTIRK
directors on 12 November 2007 and are signed on its KR%EHE:

behalf by:
Ke Jun Xiang Shao Wei Hong
1% 73 BER
Director Director
EE EE
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BEEEEX

BALANCE SHEET

At 30 June 2005 R=-ZEZERFXA=1+H

2005 2004
—ZTRF —ETMF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
g FERT FET
Non-current assets RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries AH B AR 2 19 - -
Interests in associates AEE QAR 2 S 20 - -
Investments in securities REE S 21 8,000 8,000
8,000 8.000
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENRE - RER
other receivables H b FEUR BR X 99,022 98,864
Bank balances and cash RITEFRERES 1 15
99.023 98,879
Current liabilities REBAE
Accruals, deposits received EtER - eliEs®
and other payables REAES R 38,112 36,629
Interest-bearing borrowings sFEER 26 23,708 23,708
Due to subsidiaries FEATHIB A BRI 19 489 489
Due fo directors EAESRR 27 14,572 6,567
76,881 67,393
Net current assets RBEEFE 22,142 31,486
Net assets EEZRE 30,142 39,486
Capital and reserves B &
Share capital B 29 61,749 61,749
Reserves = (31,607) (22,263)
30,142 39,486
Approved and authorized for issue by the board of KEESER_-_FEE+tE+—A+-_BHERE

directors on 12 November 2007.
On behalf of the board

Ke Jun Xiang
&3

Director

Bx
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY =& 8%

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

Group

At 1 July 2003
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2004 and
1 July 2004
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2005

Company

At 1 July 2003
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2004 and
1 July 2004

Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2005

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the Company'’s
shares issued in exchange for the fair value of the
shares of the subsidiaries acquired at the dates of
acquisition. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the Company may make distributions to

R-ZZ=FtA—A
ENEEE

R-ZEE=FtHA—H
ERFEE
RZZEMEAA=TH

R-ZZNFtA—H
EREER

RZZBZRFAAZTH

rEH

Issued Share Capital  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
BRITKRE R EE EXRfEE 2REE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TERT TERT TER
61,749 293,907 (100) (298,817) 56,739
- - - (53,074) (53,074)
61,749 293,907 (100) (351,891) 3,665
- - - (7,436) (7,436)
61,749 293,907 (100) (359.327) 3.771)

b YN

Issued Share  Contributed Accumulated
capital premium surplus losses Total
BRITKRAR 47 % 8 AR 2BEB &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TR TET TER TER
61,749 293,907 56,516 (314,917) 97,255
- - - (57.769) (57.769)
61,749 293,907 56,516 (372,686) 39,486
- - - (9.344) (9.344)
61,749 293,907 56,516 (382,030) 30,142

EBR -

its members out of the contributed surplus under certain

circumstances, which the Company is currently unable to

satisfy.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT HFE&RERER

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

2005 2004
—EETHF —ZETWF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Mt = FER FET
Loss before taxation BRI AIEE (7.436) (53.,074)
Adjustments for: RTHSBEELAE
Interest income FEWA ®3) -
Interest expenses FEBE X 1,230 970
Depreciation e 134 183
Gain arising from disposal of HEWBARMEE
subsidiaries AL 30(a) - (44,307)
Loss arising from de-consolidation  ERMBLA R TBHLES
of a winding up subsidiary ARFTEE 2 B8 30(b) - 37,961
Provision for impairment loss on REBE NTZRHE
investments in associates BiEEE - 47,000
Provision for impairment loss on REFZRS ZRERE
investment in securities BE 2,056 -
Provision for impairment loss on REWB AR ZRE
investment in a subsidiary it 14,200 -
Write off of investments in REFH M 27 -
securities
Provision for long service payment  REIRSE <& 1E 68 -
Provision for doubtful debts RIREE 370 2,601
Operating profit/ (loss) before EEESBH A2 RE
working capital changes wHL (B8 10,646 (8.666)
Increase in accounts receivable  FEURBRFRIG AN (3.507) (1.387)
(Increase)/decrease in ANFIE - BER
prepayments, deposits and Hth pE U BR =X
other receivables (dgm) R (39.365) 14,737
Decrease/(increase) in inventories  F&ERA  (3Eh0) 4,790 (3.594)
Increase in accounts and bills ENERRERE - Bt
payables, accruals, other B - HMMEMERRK
payable and deposit received, REWIZE Kk MK H
and interest payables on & Z AT R 242 hn
unsecured borrowings 26,774 1,504
Increase in due fo directors R EERIIE M 3,779 5,989
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT #HFERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

REFBRE
SRS

Cash generated from operations
Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities KE£KcHEFE

REXBELEZHERE
BEWE - HBERERE

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment
Interest income
Investments in securities
Adjustment for disposal
of subsidiaries

FE WA
REES
HEKB AR AR

Adjustment for de-consolidation BERBARTE
of a winding up subsidiary REAERZRE
Net cash used in investing REXBFMAZREFE
activities
Cash flows from financing REEFH2RERE
activities
Proceeds from other loans HthBRERIE
Repayment of other loans HtBEFER

Net cash (used in)/from mE (A gz

financing REFE
Increase in cash and cash RekBREEEER
equivalents $E
Cash and cash equivalents, FzREREE
beginning of year %EER
Cash and cash equivalents, FRZESRAS
end of year £EER
Analysis of balances of cash RERRELEEER
and cash equivalents F
Bank balances and cash RERWITER
Bank overdrafts IRITEX

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4 3§

Note
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30(a)

30(b)

26

2005 2004
—RBRF  —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
3,117 8,583
(1,230) (970)
1,887 7.613
(178) (336)
3 —

- (8.000)

- (16)

- 233
(175) (8,119)

- 2,154
(1,447) -
(1,447) 2,154
265 1,648
585 (1,063)
850 585
1,023 1,658
173) (1.073)
850 585
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. Trading of the Company’s shares
have been suspended since 1 April 2004. The
directors consider Trade Honour Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands to be the
ultimate holding company of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of the subsidiaries are stated
in note 34.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(a) Going concern basis

The Group had incurred loss of HK$7,436,000
(2004: 53,074,000) for the year ended 30 June
2005 and net current liabilities of HK$12,259,000
(2004: HK$6,835,000) as at 30 June 2005. In
addifion, the Group had confingent liabilities
of approximately HK$44 million (2004: HKS$46
million) in respect of disputed claims against
the Group for outfstanding debts and claims.
There is possibility for some or all the confingent
liabilities to crystallize within one year in the
event that the matters giving rise fthereto are
not resolved to the Group'’s favour.

In preparing the financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given careful
consideration to the future liquidity of the Group
in light of the above confingent liabilities as
at 30 June 2005. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the Group would be able to
obtain adequate funds to meet the debts as
and when they fall due and to carry on the
business on a going concern basis.
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AARRBRETIMRLAERRER
BEREAT HROREBBBHEESRZMER
AR LT - ARFRZ2REB=-ZTZENF
MA—HREEFEEE -EBR A Trade
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M2 AR REARBZHRAEERAT -
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EEHC MM

MBERRZEREE

(a) FHBEEEEE

FEBRBE-ZETHEEAA=T
RIEFEE%EE7.436,000% T
ZZEZM% :53,074,000% T)
MR-ZEERAFARA=ZTHZRD
BEFHEA12,259,0008 T (=&
Z M : 6,835,000/ 5T) ° ks
AEBRREEEERRETRS
BmREEMA XA A EH44,000,000
BT (ZZEZMF : 46,000,0008
) MHEHUFRRRAEB TR
@R AHOHEMRREE AR
E-FRANBEEEE-

RFEEVBERRE  ARFESCE
HAELAR-ZZRFA=1H
ZHEREE REZEAEERRK
ZEERBEM -ARAESERAED
EEENSEHES  BNIHE
B WAFEEE T ARRER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Going concern basis (Continued)

Should the Group be unable to continue in
business as a going concern, adjustments
would have to be made to restate the value of
assets fo their recoverable amounts, to provide
for any further liabilities which might arise and
to reclassify non-current assets as current assets.
The effects of these adjustments have not been
reflected in the financial statements.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June
2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on

consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary
represents the difference between the proceeds
of the sale and the Group’s share of its net
assets together with any goodwill or capital
reserve which has not been previously charged
or recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Minority interests represent the interests of
outside shareholders in the operating results
and net assets of subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") has issued a number of
new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accountfing Standards
(herein collectively referred to as the "new HKFRSs")
which are effective for accountfing periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005 except for
HKFRS 3 Business Combination. The Group has not
early adopted these new HKFRS in the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2005.

HKFRS 3 is applicable to business combinations for
which the agreement date is on or after 1 January
2005. The Group has not entered into any business
combination for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005. Therefore, HKFRS 3 did not have
any impact on the Group for the year ended 30
June 2005.

The Group has carried out a detailed assessment of
the impact of these new HKFRSs and has concluded
that the adoption of Hong Kong Accounting
Standard ("HKAS") 1, 2,7, 8,10, 12,14, 16, 17, 18, 19,
21, 23, 24, 27, 28, 32, 33, 36, 37 and HKFRS 2 would not
have a significant impact on its results of operations
and financial position, and the adoption of HKAS 39
would have the following significant effects:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

At 30 June 2005, the Group classified and measured
its equity securities as investment securities, which
are carried at cost less impairment losses (if any),
in accordance with the benchmark treatment of
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24
"Accounting for Investments in Securities” issued by
the HKICPA. With the adoption of HKAS 39 on 1 July
2005, the Group classifies and measures its equity
securities as “available-for-sale investments”, which
are carried at fair value. Change in the fair value
of available-for-sale investments are recognised
in equity. For investments where there is no active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, such investments are measured at cost
less any impairment losses at each balance sheet

date subsequent to initial recognition.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in Hong Kong and comply with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements
are prepared under the historical cost convention
as modified with respect to the measurement
of investments in securities as explained in the
respective accounting policies below. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf# 3R 3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@)

(b)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the
Company holds more than 50% of the issued
share capital, or controls more than half of the
voting power, or controls the composition of the
board of directors.

In the Company’s financial statements, the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less any identified impairment loss. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company which the Group
has significant influence and which is neither a
subsidiary nor a joint venture of the Group.

Investments in associates are stated at
the Group’s share of the net assefs of the
associates less any identified impairment loss.
The results of the associates are accounted for
in the consolidated income statement to the
extent of the Group’s share of the associates’

resulfs of operations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(c) Investments in securities

The Group’s policies for investments in securities

other than investments in subsidiaries and

associates are as follows:

®

@i

(iii)

Investments held for identified long-
ferm strategic purpose are classified as
investment securities. Investment securities
are stated at cost less provision for

diminution in value.

The carrying amounts of individual
investments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to assess whether the fair
values have declined below the carrying
amounts. When a decline other than
temporary has occurred, the carrying
amount of such investments will be
reduced fto its fair value. The amount of the
reduction is recognised as expenses in the

income statement.

All other securities (whether held for
tfrading or otherwise) are stated in the
balance sheet at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in the income

statement as they arise.

Profits or losses on disposal of investments
in securities are determined as the
difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the
investments and are accounted for in the

income statement as they arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment

0]

(i)

)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss. Depreciation is provided
on a straight-line basis to write off the cost
less residue value of each asset over its
estimated useful life. The annual rates are

as follows:

25%-30%
25%-30%
10%-30%
20%-25%

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles

Cost of restoring and improving property,
plant and equipment

Major expenditures on modifications
and befterments of property, plant and
equipment which will result in increase of
future economic benefits are capitalised,
while expenditure on maintenance and

repairs are expensed when incurred.

Impairing of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed regularly to
assess whether their recoverable amounts
have declined below their carrying
amounts. Expected future cash flows have
not been discounted in determining the
recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iv) Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

The gain or loss on disposal of a property,
plant and equipment is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and
is recognised in the income statement.

(e) Operating leases

®

Leases where substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the leased assefs
remain with the lessors are accounted for
as operating leases. Rental payments under
operating leases are charged fo the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the relevant leases.

Impairment of assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of these assefs may
not be recoverable. Whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, an impairment loss representing
the difference between the carrying amount
and the recoverable amount of an assef, is
recognised as an expense. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. The net selling price
is the amount obtainable from the sale of
an asset in an arm’s length tfransaction less
the costs of disposal, while value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of
an asset and from its disposal at the end of its
useful life. Recoverable amounts are estimated
for individual assets, or if it is not possible, for
the cash-generating unit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

@

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Reversal of an impairment loss of an asset
recognised in prior years is recorded when
there is an indication that the impairment
loss recognised for the asset no longer exists
or has decreased. Where an impairment loss
subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, buft so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
defermined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined on a
first-in, first-out basis, and includes all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories fo their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is based on estimated
normal selling prices, less further costs expected
fo be incurred to completion and disposal.
Provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or

defective items where appropriate.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related

revenue is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Accounts receivable

0]

)

(k)

Provision is made against accounts receivable
to the extent they are considered to be
doubftful. Accounts receivable in the balance
sheet is stated net of such provision.

Revenue recognition

(i) Sales revenue is recognised when the
merchandise is shipped and title has
passed.

(i)  Commission income is recognised when

services are provided.

Pension costs

The Group’s confributions to pension cosfs in
respect of the defined contribution provident
fund scheme and the mandatory provident
fund scheme are charged directly fo the

income statement when incurred.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component
of the Group that is engaged either in
providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject fo
risks and rewards that are different from those
of other segments.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Segment reporting (Continued)

In accordance with the Group’s internal
financial reporting, the Group has chosen
business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly aftributable
to a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. For example, segment assefs may
include inventories, tfrade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and
infra-group transactions are eliminated as
part of the consolidaftion process, except fo
the extent that such intra-group balances and
fransactions are between group enterprises
within a single segment. Infer-segment pricing
is based on similar terms as those available to
other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial
and corporate assets, interest-bearing loans,
borrowings, corporate and financing expenses
and minority interests.
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For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

PR R

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4., FETITHE(E)

(Continued)

() Taxation ( #HIHE

Taxation charged to the combined results

comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable
on the ftaxable profit for the year. Individual
companies within the Group provide for profits
tax on the basis of their profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and
expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for profits tax purposes. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable
or recoverable on differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
accounts and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assefs and liabilities in a
tfransaction that affects neither the accounting
profit nor the tax profit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

O]

(m)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
tfemporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able o
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the tfemporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assefs
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the fax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
income statement, except when it relates to
ifems charged or credited directly fo equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short term highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible
infto known amounts of cash and which are
within three months of maturity when acquired,
less advances from banks repayable within
three months from the date of the advance.

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZERAERAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Q)

©)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provision are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the company
or group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
seftle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be esftfimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contfingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by fthe
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Foreign currency franslation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assefs and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains
and losses arising on exchange are included in

the income statement for the period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s overseas operations are tfranslated
at exchange rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Income and expense items are
franslated at the average exchange rates
for the period. Exchange differences arising
are dealt with as movement in exchange

fluctuation reserve.
(p) Related parties

Two parties are considered to be related if one
party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
confrol the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions or vice versa.
Parties and also considered o be related if they
are subject to common control or common

significant influence.

5. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Turnover represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year.

(a) Business segments

The Group’s turnover represents the revenue
generated from the business of trading of
multi-media and communication products.
Accordingly, no business segment information is
required.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 %3 R i &

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

5. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

(b) Geographical segments

5. EXWMRSEER (B

(b) HESRE

2005 2004
—BERE —EEMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAER FET
Segment revenue by REFE®RE D
location of customers 2B A
PRC, excluding HE(FEEEHS)
Hong Kong 71,997 44,203
Hong Kong BB 49,290 29,208
121,287 73,411
Segment assets by BREEMEMESD
location of assets ZREEE
PRC, excluding FE (REESB)

Hong Kong 51,733 8,314
Hong Kong BB 116,390 136,915
Others Hithith & - 2,056

168,123 147,285
Capital expenditures by  REEFEHBED
location of assets ZEREX
PRC, excluding HFE (FEESB)

Hong Kong 114 4]

Hong Kong BB 64 295
178 336

CIL Holdings

Limited £ZZRERAD A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf# 3R 3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

6. OTHER INCOME

Interest income FE WA
Commission income HEWA
Gain on exchange difference B R ZEE
Others HAt

GAIN ARISING FROM DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

On 18 June 2004, CIL Group Limited and Leadway
Confracting Co. Limited, the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiaries entered into sales and purchases
agreements with independent third parties to
dispose of all the equity interests in two dormant
subsidiaries, namely Carpet Gallery Company
Limited and Bravo Interior Products Limited, at
an aggregate consideration of HK$3. Gain of
HKS$44,307,000 arose on the disposal of these two
subsidiaries in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2004. Further details are disclosed in
note 30(a) below.

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZERAERAT

6.

7.

Hi A
2005 2004
—RBEFE = -BENE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH FER
3 -
4,061 2,749
40 -
73 54
4,177 2,803
HEMBATMEEZ KR

RZZBZENERATNE  KXAFAZzE2E
K T CIL Group Limited & Leadway
Contracting Co. Limited 2B 2% =5
AVEBEHE WHEHEERAAR
2HEHMBERQITWR G J|E KK
BABzaRAER  BRERIBT -
HEMXM B A 8 &= 4 244,307,000
TREHNBE-_ZZENFAA=1H
LTFEZHBBRRAN - FERTIME
30(a)iEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

AMOUNT RECOVERED FROM
LITIGATION

The amount is a judgment debt recovered from the
Bank of China, Hainan Branch (the "Bank”) arising
from the legal action taken by the Group against
the Bank and a former joint venture partner of
Sanya Golden Coast Ltd. (*SGC"). SGC, in which the
Group had a 40% interest, was established in 1993
for the purpose of developing a site in the Hainan
Island. In 1994, the Group decided fo withdraw from
the investment and entered into an agreement
(the "Disposal Agreement”) with one partner of
the project, which was a PRC company (the "PRC
Partner”), to dispose of the Group’s equity stake in
SGC, at cost in the amount of US$2,595,597 (the
"Consideration”). Among other terms and conditions
in the Disposal Agreement, the Consideration
payable by the PRC Partner was guaranteed by the
Bank (the "Guarantee”). In 1995, the Bank withdrew
the Guarantee without the Group’s consent. Since
1996, ongoing legal action has been taken by the
Group against the PRC partner and the Bank for
recovery of the Consideration. The PRC partner was
wound up in 1997. Due to uncertain oufcome of
the litigation, full provision of the Consideration was
made in the financial statements for the year ended
30 June 1999. In August 2004, the Supreme People’s
Court of the People’s Republic of China finally
handed down a verdict upholding the judgment
of the previous hearings that the Bank was liable
for the Consideration together with accumulated
financial interest. Execution of the court order was
completed during the financial year and a total final
sum of approximately RMB 44,992,000 was received
by the Group, out of which approximately RMB
21,482,000 was the principal sum and the balance
of approximately RMB 23,510,000 was accumulated
financial interest. In the process of recover the debts,
the Group incurred expenses of approximately
RMB 24 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$22,179,000).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE-—ZFEZEHRFENF=1HIFE

10.

LOSS ARISING FROM DE-CONSOLIDATION
OF A WINDING UP SUBSIDIARY

The loss of HK$37,961,000 arose from the
deconsolidation of a wholly-owned subsidiary

Goldhill Merchandising Inc, which was put into a

voluntary winding up on 4 June 2004. Further details

are disclosed in note 30(b) below.

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

Loss from operations is stated after charging the

following:

Cost of goods sold and
services provided
Commission paid

Staff costs (including directors’

emoluments)
Pension scheme contributions
Provision for doubftful debts
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation
Operating lease rentals in
respect of land and
buildings

HEE mREHERE ZRAE

SR
ETHA (BRESMSE)

BAEEEMER

RERERE

2 Gl e

e

BEtHREF
REANHEE
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10.

MBASEBABES AR

EEZER

R-ZZZMEAANA - 2EMBLT
Goldhill Merchandising IncE 8754 -

EETBHES ARER37.961
FBRT SIMFE30(b) I 5 ©

HEEE

REBBEEHKRTHIZIA

2005
—FEEF
HK$'000
T

117,448

11,553
84

370
412
134

529

,000/& 7T °

2004
—zEnE
HK$'000
FBT

68,495
3.000

6,728
43
2,601
422
183

322
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZE=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

11. FINANCE COSTS

Interests on:

Bank loans, bills and
overdrafts wholly
repayable within
five years

Other borrowing costs

12. TAXATION

11.

FE :
AREFRNBHEEZ
BITER ZEEREX

12.

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax and overseas
income ftax has been made in the financial
statements since there is no estimated assessable

profit derived from Hong Kong and overseas for the

year (2004: Nil).

The charge for the year can be reconciled fo the
loss per the consolidated income statement as

follows:

Loss before taxation

Calculated at a taxation

rate of 17.5%

Tax effect on non-deductible

expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable

income

BRBE AT 18

BT 5% 8

FAHB T H 2 RBETE

BRHBIRA ZHEHE

Unused tax loss not recognised R FHERZKFEARIEEE

Utilisation of tax loss

Actual tax expenses
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0% S
2005 2004
—RTIFE = —BTNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx Fi
675 489
555 481
1,230 970

BiIE

B A3 OB N JME SH R B R
A BAEBRABHEREXARETEBNESD
NSRS HEHERE (CTEMEF 1 F) o

FABERXJERES W RTIEE
HERNOT :

2005 2004
—BRRE 2 Juif:3
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FE T
(7.436) (53,074)
(1.301) (9.288)

4,220 15,441
(3.467) (8,244)
548 1,862

= 229
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

13

14.

15.

16.

. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss attributable to shareholders includes
a loss of approximately HK$9,344,000(2004: loss of
HK$57,769,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2005.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year
ended 30 June 2005 is based on the loss atftributable
to shareholders of approximately HK$7,436,000
(2004: loss of HK$53,074,000) and 6,174,917,000
(2004: 6,174,917,000) ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

Diluted loss per share was not presented as there
was no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue for
the years ended 30 June 2005 and 2004.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2005, nor has any dividend been
proposed since the balance sheet date.

PENSION SCHEME

Prior to 1 December 2000, the Group operated a
defined conftribufion provident fund scheme for its
employees. Employees of the Group were entitled
fo join the scheme upon fulfilling certain conditions.
The Group contributes an amount equal to a fixed
percentage of the salary of each participating
employee. Forfeited contributions in respect
of unvested benefits of employees leaving the
scheme were used to reduce the Group’s ongoing
contributions. Net contributions were charged to the
income statement in the year to which they relate.
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13.

14.

15.

16.
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) BERALFEEZZEZRFAA
ZSTHLEFEZHBRRERE -

BREE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

17.

PR R

16. PENSION SCHEME (Continued) 16. BK&:HEI(E)
From 1 December 2000 onwards, the Group R=-—ZZEZEEF+-A—HE XEEA
participates in the Mandatory Provident Fund HemFt BT a ((EBE2E)
Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) for those employees ZEEREEMATRESE - K&
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. BFfEEH2MRABETBRFIEAESS
Contributions are made by the Group at 5 per cent BB REZRBRERRARAZED Z
of the employee’s relevant income as defined in FoAKEREEHANREEESEEN
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes NEBURENEAESEGIREES
Ordinance. The Group’s employer contributions are i - RBRBBEFTERA > HERAZA
fully and immediately vested in the employees as BER UL = R P HOBR ©
accrued benefits once they are paid. Contributions
are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme.
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ 17. EEREBRITHASEZHE
EMOLUMENTS
(0) Details of directors’ emoluments (a) EEMEZFE
2005 Salaries,
allowances Contribution
and benefits o pension
Fees in kind scheme Total
e 2ER
“ZEERF e BOAE  BARSHEMR it
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FEx TART TART FEx
Executive directors HITEE
Ke Jun Xiang R - 1.800 - 1,800
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter amll - 2,900 - 2,900
Shao Wei Hong BER - 940 - 940
Hu Yeshan HEL - 620 - 620
Chow Yeung Tuen, BE3 ()
Richard (note 1) - - = =
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Li Qinyi 9% - - - -
Independent non-executive ~ BUHEHITEE
direcfors
Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan e - - - -
Ching Chun Chung (note 2) 1R & (KizE2) - - - -
Kwok Yam Sheung (note 3)  ZBi& 1 (Fff3E3) - - = =
- 6,260 - 6,260
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R i

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Details of directors’ emoluments (Continued)

17. EERBRITHRAEZME

(%)

(a) EFWNEZHTE)

2004 Salaries,
allowances Contribution
and benefits o pension
Fees in kind scheme Total
= 132
“EENE ik ENFE  RAESITEAMR G
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAR FAx TERT
Executive directors HITEE
Ke Jun Xiang &R - 1,950 - 1,950
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter fafml - 1,950 - 1,950
Shao Wei Hong MER - 375 - 375
Hu Yeshan BREI - 375 - 375
Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard ~ £M83% (Ki3E1)

(note 1) - - - -
Dai Wei (note 4) RE (M) - - - -
Zhang Shu Qing (note 4) REDE (MEE4) - - - -
Liu Shun Fai (note 4) B8 (M34) - - - -
Lee Wing Yin, Jessica (note 4) Z=5EHK (M3t4) - - - -
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Li Qinyi ZHH - - - -
Sik Siu Kwan (note 5) Bk 4 (M EED) - - - -
Hui Ching Shan, Douglas FEW (HEE7)

(notfe 7) - - - -
Independent non-executive  BUHLTEE

directors
Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan BER - - - -
Ching Chun Chung BiRE - 60 - 60
Choi Tat Ying, Jacky (note 6)  ZiE 2k (Ftz6) - - - -

- 4,710 - 4,710
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES'
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Details of directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

1.

(®)

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard resigned on 1
September 2004

Mr. Ching Chun Chung resigned on 12
September 2005

Ms. Kwok Yam Sheung was appointed on 30
September 2004

The directors were appointed on 17 May 2003
and resigned on 10 July 2003

Mr. Sik Siu Kwan was appointed on 14 May 2003
and resigned on 10 July 2003

Mr. Choi Tat Ying, Jacky was appointed on 26
May 2003 and resigned on 10 July 2003

Mr. Hui Ching Shan, Douglas was appointed on
10 July 2003 and resigned on 10 November 2003

Details of emoluments paid to the five highest

paid individuals (including directors and other

employees)

Basic salaries, allowances

Contributions to pension

and benefits in kind

RS EMHR

scheme

The five highest paid individuals included four

(2004: four) executive directors of the company,

details of whose emoluments have been

included in note 17(a) above.
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17. EERERITHRAESZHNE
(%)

(a) EEMEZHRE ()

Bfat -

1. BEIEXER-—FTZTNEIA—A
BHE

2. BERABEER-ZZREFNA+Z
A #HE

3. HNEEHZTIR-ZEMFEAA=T
AEZEME

4. HEBEEN-ZTT=FHA+tA
EZEIR-—_ZZT=FtATHE
£

5. BEBEER-_ZTT=FRAT+D
BEZEIR-_ZZ=FtHA+H
BHE

6. BRERLTER_ZFTZT=FHA
T+ ARHEZRER=-_ZTT=F+
B+ BT

7. HELEER-ZEE=FtA+H
EZEIR_"ZFT=F+—HA+H
BHE

(b) AfIREHFAT (BIEEEREME

BEXHe  REREYANE

8) ZHE N
2005 2004
—ggns = —FINF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx T
7.880 4,960
12 12
7.892 4,972

ENVBREHFATEENNV (ZZZTNE
M) ADABRNTES  HEZHLHEE
;R EXHEI7 () °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf# 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

17. DIRECTORS" AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES' 17. EERBRITHAEZHNE

EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (48)
(b) Details of emoluments paid to the five highest (b) AfMREHFAT (BEEERHME
paid individuals (including directors and other B)ZMER1E (&)

employees) (Continued)

There were no arrangements under which WRERBEETRSREBABEREY
a director or senior management waived or EERETAMEe2ZH FAHESYH
agreed to waive any emoluments, and no ENESHIEREBEAEXNR AL
incentive payment nor compensation for loss EMARE SRR E -

of office was paid or payable to any director or
senior management during the year.

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest INGEeHF AT (BRESKRAEMES)
paid individuals (including directors and other ZHERMEHEE 2o FWT ¢
employees) by emolument range is as follows:

2005 2004

—¥¥EF  —TTNF

Number Number

A" AH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,0005% 7T 2 3
HK$1,000,001 to 1,000,001 T E

HK$1,500,000 1,500,0005% 7t - -
HK$1,500,001 fo 1,500,001 & T E

HK$2,000,000 2,000,0007% 7t 2 2
HK$2,000,001 to 2,000,001 8T E

HK$3,000,000 3,000,000 7T 1 -

5 5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

18. Y% - BERHR B

The Group F&EE
Furniture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture  equipment vehicles Total
HENELE HBAREE HBERRE AE A&t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TiEn TiEn TiEn TR
Cost BA
At 1 July 2004 RIZEME
tA-H 155 335 508 142 1,140
Additions HE - 134 44 - 178
At 30 June 2005 R-EZRE
~B=1H 155 469 552 142 1,318
Accumulated depreciation 2RITE
At 1 July 2004 R-ZZME
tA-H 49 208 432 7 696
Charge for the year AEEZH 28 47 30 29 134
At 30 June 2005 R-ZBRE
~A=TH 77 255 462 36 830
Net book value HRE 2 E
At 30 June 2005 R-EZRE
~B=1H 78 214 90 106 488
At 30 June 2004 RIZEME
~B=TH 106 127 76 135 444

At 30 June 2005 and 2004, the Company had no
property, plant and equipment.

REZEZRFER-ZZNFAA=1+H "

RNBILEIE - BERRE

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZRAERAA



For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R i

19. RMB AT ZIRE

Company
RSNG|
2005 2004
—ETHEF —ETENMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FET
Unlisted shares, at cost ELETRG  BRA - 56,720
Due from subsidiaries P 1 B 2 7R I8 440,528 440,528
440,528 497,248
Less: Impairment loss R EEE (440,528) (497,248)
Due to subsidiaries SR D B 2 FIE (489) (489)

(a) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of

repayment.

(b) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
at 30 June 2005 are set out in note 34.

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZRAERAA

(o) RMBRARZEHRDEER  T5

MNEREREEERPHTE

(b) EATR-—BBHREAA=+A

TEME D BAFERINMEEIL




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf # 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 19. RItBAT Z1RE ()

(c) Additional information on material subsidiaries: (c) EEMBLARZHEHMER :
The following information are extracted from the LTERMEHEBFIlaconwood
audited financial statements of Flaconwood limited 2 AVT Electronics Limited
Limited and AVT Electronics Limited. BB IEREK ©
2005 2004
—EBRF “EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Combined income aftlaE %k

statements
Turnover = 3L 121,287 73,411
Cost of sales SHER A (117.448) (68,495)
Gross profit EF 3.839 4,916
Other revenue HAibg A 4,112 2,803
Provision for impairment RMBARREZ

loss on investment in REEERE

a subsidiary (14,200) =
General and —MRRATHEE X

administrative expenses (10,978) (5.799)
(Loss) /profit from T (|| R

operations (17.227) 1,920
Finance costs MEE R (1.145) (970)
(Loss)/profit before BB AT (BE) &R

faxation (18,372) 950
Taxation g (44) -
(Loss)/profit after taxation BREiE (F51B) A (18,416) 950
Minority interests D YR RER - -
(Loss) /profit attributable BRRE (&1E) aF

fo shareholders (18.416) 950
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Additional information on material subsidiaries:

MR R I

19. R BAT 2% & ()

() ZEMBRARZHEMER : (&)

(Continued)

Combined balance sheets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment

BHEERER

FRBEE
I - BB RRIE

Current assets RBEE
Inventories "E
Accounts receivable FE UK BR SR
Prepayment, deposits and FENRE S RER
other receivables HAh e R X
Due from parent i AESENEIEN
Cash at bank and in hand RITREREFRS
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank overdraft RITEX

Bill payable, secured
Accounts payable
Accruals, other payable
and deposits received
Interest-bearing borrowings

Net current (liabilities)/assets 7 E (Bf&) EEFE

Net (liabilities) /assets

BNRE - BRE
FESBRR

FERER - HMRENRRK

BREE

mEER

(BE) "EEFE

Note: AVT Electronics Limited is not audited by

2005 2004
—RBEFE  —BENE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
488 444

9,341 14,131
6,789 6,252

70 17,710

182 182

1,022 1,637
17404 39,912
173 1,073
13,421 12,989
7.241 7.264
4,135 6,244
4,830 6,278
29,800 33,848
(12.396) 6,064
(11,908) 6,508

H#taE - AVT Electronics Limitedif 3E F

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZERERAT

RGBS ERRER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf # 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. REtR AT L
Group Company
rEE PN
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERF —EEMF —EZRF —EEMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FE T FET
Unlisted investments, FEMRE
at cost BB 77,000 77,451 77,000 77,001
Due to associates S AT
ZEHR - M y M
77,000 77,450 77,000 77.000
Less: Impairment loss o OREEE (77.000) (77,450) (77.000) (77.000)
Share of net assets BEEEFRE - - = -
Details of the principal associates at 30 June 2005 MR-_ZBEEREARA=THZITEBELE QN
were: TEEBAOT :
Percentage
Issued and of equity
Place of fully paid/ interest
Business incorporation/ registered attributable
Name structure operations capital fo the group Principal activities
MR/ BBITR AEEELN
£ [EE EE b BR/AMER RARZESL  EEBEE
Hightor Enterprises Corporation British Virgin Islands US$30,000 33.3% Dormant
Limited AT RBRIHE 30,000% 7 BEEY
BMRETRHE Co-operative PRC RMB1,500,000 32.5% Dormant
BRAF joint venture  HEl AER#1,500,0007 TmEK
RIFEELE
BMNRREHAKE Co-operative PRC RMB500,000 30%  Dormant
BRAF joint venture  HEl AR#500,0007T BmEK
RIFEELE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

21. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

21. B E&®H

MR R I

Under benchmark treatment: RBEESEHNE
Group Company
rEE AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZThHE —ZTMEFE —ETRF —ZTMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHBxT FHBT FET
Equity securities [N
Unlisted securities, ELmES
at cost R 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Investment securities, BRE®RS
at cost R
Listed in overseas wigstm 6,204 6,204 - -
Less: Provision for B K ARE
permanent B
diminution
in value (6.204) (4.148) - -
- 2,056 - -
8,000 10,056 8,000 8,000
Other investments, HibRE -
at fair value BAYE
Listed in Hong Kong EEBLEM - 27 - -
Market value of listed FHREME
investments - 5,304 - -

The directors are of the view that there is no further

diminution in value of the unlisted investment and

therefore, no additional provision has been made in

the financial statements.

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZERERAT

EXRA FLTRERBE-SRE
MO B B $R AR A H BRSNS o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf # 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22. ERRIE - BERH b EKER

RECEIVABLES

Included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivable in the consolidated balance sheet as
at 30 June 2004, was an amount of approximately
HK$14.2 million represented the consideration
paid for the acquisition of a further 25% equity
interest in a subsidiary, AVT Electronics Limited. The
share transfer is sfill in progress. In the opinion of
the directors, the Group can eventually complete
the acquisition of this further equity interest of the
investment in AVT Electronics Limited.

The directors are of the view that due to the
deterioration of financial position of AVT Electronics
Limited, full provision has been made in the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2005.

23. INVENTORIES

Finished goods SR M

The above inventories are stated at cost.

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 43§

E

R-ZBEEWMEARNA=THFAGEREE
BERRNZENRE EEREMENR
BR 5 5 2 4914,200,00058 7T - T Uk B K
B A AIAVT Electronics Limited % #25%
REET XS 2RME - RV EENERE
HoEBERR AEBEERRETHRE—D
U B8 3% £ AVT Electronics Limited Z & &
ZIRHE o

EER A BHMAVT Electronics Limited
ZHBERREEZ HREBEZE-ZTRF
ABEEZTHLEEZHBRRACIES
ToREE -

23. 58

Group
REE
2005 2004
—®¥IF —ZETOF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FET FE T
9.341 14,131
FREETDRAAET R -

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZ#ZRERAF



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R i

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

24. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

All of the accounts receivable are stated net of
provision of bad and doubtful debts and are
expected to be recovered within one year. The aging
analysis is as follows:

24. FEWTBR 3%

FERBERRMNERRBRBERIER
WRHAR —FRRE - HIRESHFTOT

Group

TEE
2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$"000
FET FET
0-90 days 0&E90X 6,762 3,285
91-180 days Q1RXE180K - -
Over 180 days 180K £ 27 367
6,789 3,652

25. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE 25. FE {1 AR R B 4

Group

AEH
2005 2004
—EZARF —ETMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Accounts payable FE{TERFX 7.241 7,264
Bills payable, secured FESEE o BiKE 13,421 12,989
20,662 20,253
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf # 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

25. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE 25. FEMTARR R R R (48)
(Continued)
All of the accounts payable are expected to be FEEMREEHER—FREZ -HER
seftled within one year. The aging analysis is as BoOMAOT :
follows:
Group
rEH
2005 2004
—ZZhLF —ZTMEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
0-90 days 0&E90X 7.101 7.262
91-180 days 91T XE180K - 2
Over 180 days 180Kk A E 140 =
7.241 7,264
26. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWING 26. ;B
Group Company
rEEH AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZREF —EEMEF —EZRF —ETME
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET FE T FE T
Bank overdrafts IRITEX
- secured — B 173 1,073 - -
Other loans Hin &R
- unsecured — IR F 28,958 30,405 23,708 23,708
29,131 31,478 23,708 23,708
Other loans bear interest at 8%-12% per annum. Hih &R IH8%— 12% 2 FFI R E -
At 30 June 2005, the banking facilities of the Group RZEEREAA=1TH AEEZR
were secured by the pledge of assets and personal TRBEEH—SHEATNEECEEE
guarantee of directors of a subsidiary. HREAERERIKE

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 536 CIL Holdings Limited £@ZRERAT 63



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf# 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

27. DUE TO DIRECTORS 27. FEfFEERR
Group Company
rEH b NS
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ETEF —EENE —EEAHF —EENE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FExT FER FET
Ke Jun Xiang okCE) 5,134 3,030 5,134 3,029
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter {1l 7,989 3,650 7,728 3,388
Hu Yeshan BAEE L 695 75 695 75
Shao Wei Hong AR 1.015 75 1,015 75
Directors of subsidiaries KEBARZES 194 4,418 - -
15,027 11,248 14,572 6,567
The amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest ENESRIABER REREBEE
free and have no fixed repayable terms. B o
28. DEFERRED TAXATION 28. IEEHIE
As at 30 June 2004 and 2005, the Group had R-ZBZNFR-_ZFZRFRA=TH
no material unprovided deferred tax liability. The AEBYBEARRRRELEREBEES -
potential deferred tax asset not provided for at the REEARRBZECELESEEENT

balance sheet date are as follow:

Group Company
rER b NS
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZTHF —EENEF —EERF —EEMEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET FBxT FET
Accelerated capital RATERE R
allowances 2ZRBER a9) (33) - -
Tox losses available AIARRE R
for future relief 2B EE (65.449) (64,901) (58.931) (58,931)
(65.468) (64,934) (58.931) (58,931)
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in HABKEAELTHE TR BREE
respect of tax losses as the crystallisation of the tax ERRELEFBEEE - BIKEBIL &I
benefits is uncertain. The tax losses may be carried A -

forward indefinitely.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

29. SHARE CAPITAL

PR R

29. lg &

The Company

¥ NN
2005 2004
—EZTHF —EENEF
No. of shares No. of shares
BB EE BHHE
('000) HK$'000 ('000) HK$'000
(F®&) FHET (F ) FERT
Ordinary shares of ZERER
HK$0.01 each H{E0.01/& T
Authorised: EE 60,000,000 600,000 60,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: BE#TREL : 6,174,917 61,749 6,174,917 61,749
30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 30. ZEIRERERMEE
FLOW STATEMENT
(a) Gain arising from disposal of subsidiaries: (a) HWEMBATHEEZWE :
2005 2004
—EERF —ZETIWF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Net assets disposed of: HETISEZEEFE
Cash and bank deposits  BR&ERBITER - 16
Accounts payable FEASBRFX - (2.110)
Other payables and Hib TR KR ETTE R
accruals - (1,009)
Tax payable FERBIE - (143)
Due to winding up FEAS B REHT R A R BR X
subsidiaries - (41,061)
Amount due fo fellow EAERKEQR
subsidiaries = (13,649)
- (57,956)
Current account with REZRKBARZREEES
fellow subsidiaries - 13,649
Gain on disposal of HEMB AR ZWE
subsidiary - (44,307)
Net cash arising on HEMB AR EE
disposal of subsidiaries:  ZIREHEE :
Cash and bank deposits  BR&RBITER - 16)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf # 3Rk MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZ=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 30. FEMERERMEE ()
FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)
(b) Loss arising from de-consolidation of winding (b) FEMBASDTHSENRMEL
up subsidiary: ZEiE
2005 2004
—EEHF —EEMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FaT FABT
Net assetfs of winding up ERHBATZEESRE !
subsidiary:
Goodwill mE - 28,000
Property, plant and W - HEERERE
equipment - 3,611
Inventories 78 - 222
Prepayment, deposits FENRIE S BER
and other receivables H A FE U BR X - 25,161
Accounts receivables FE UK BR SR - 567
Bank overdraft and cash  HRITEIRESEEER
equivalent loans - (233)
Accounts payable FEAFERRR - (5.771)
Other payable and Hih IR R
accruals EstER - (12,305)
Tax payable FEFLIE - (1,291)
Loss arising from BERMEARTBARE
de-consolidation of a ANERFTEEZEE
winding up subsidiary - 37,961
Net cash inflow arising BREMEARRBARE
from de-consolidation of ARFIELZRS
a winding up subsidiary: AR :
Bank overdrafts RITEX - 233
CIL Holdings Limited #ZZRERA A ANNUAL REPORT 2005 4%



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EHZ=—ZFZEHRFENF=1HIFE

31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

32.

At 30 June 2005, the Company and the Group had
contingent liabilities approximately HK$44 million
(2004:HK$46 million) in respect of the disputed
claims against the Group for outstanding loan. The
deftails of the claims as follows:

REBZER
AXF2REE

Outstanding loan
Outstanding service fees

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and the Group paid
rental expenses of HK$132,000 to Nicegoal Limited
(2004: rental expenses of HK$132,000 and agency
fee of HK$1,350,000 respectively). Nicegoal Limited
is owned by certain directors of a subsidiary of the
Company, AVT Electronic Limited.The rental expenses
were based on the tenancy agreement signed by
the Company and Nicegoal Limited.

On 6 November 2003, the Company and a director
entered info a debt assignment agreement with an
independent third party, Windway Enferprises Limited
("Windway"”), whereby the director has agreed
pursuant fo the agreement to assign an unsecured,
interest free loan in the amount of HK$3,860,000 due
from the Company fo Windway. A promissory note
in the amount of HK$3,860,000 was entered into
between the Company and Windway accordingly.

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 43§

31.

32.

PR R EE

HARR

REZZZEAFARAZTH  AQXARAE
£ BB 444,000,000 T (=2 MW F :
46,000,000 7T) 2HREE - DHEER
BEEERMHHAEEACETZRE R
EZFHFBNOT

2005 2004

—2BRF  —BENF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FER T

43,816 41,553

- 4,690

43,816 46,243
FERHXS

FR AAFARAEEXZHHSHEX
132,000 T (ZZZWF  HEMXIK
KREE 2 5l A132,000% 7t 1,350,000
7% 7t) FNicegoal Limited ¢ Nicegoal
Limitedl & ¢ & — R i B & AIAVT
Electronic Limitedz & TEEZ#HE - &
BEHEEHEXTIREAR QA KNicegoal
Limited# 5] 2 F & HZF M E ©

RZZEZE=ZF+-AARH AQEAR—
FETH-—BUE=FKELEBRAD
B ([kEDZT—NDERERHS &
I ZESRERBEZBESADALE
Rz EER - R EE3,860,000% T
BEETKE - ARARKECHITHH
3,860,000/ T 2 # 5 E 15 ©

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZ#ZRERAF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bf# 3R 3R MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

33.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2005, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease under non-cancellable

operating leases in respect of land and buildings

3. EEMMIRiIE

R=ZBEEEAA

=+ B AXEERE

TAHE 2 RERNRER LB RET
MM 2 RRKERORENT ¢

which fall due as follows:

Not later than one year TiBB—F
Later than one year and not  —&#{EXBBH

later than five years

34 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Issued and

fully paid

Place of share/

incorporation/ registered

Name operation capital
A ERTRER

NE A =E 3k R 15,/ ZE M AR AR
Accura Enferprises Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1
(Note b) (HizEb) REELHE [E
AVT Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100
(Note a) (Mfzta) 0 4,500,100
Best Materials Supply Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BB 28T

Bravoheart Property Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1
EEBELHES [EH

68
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2005 2004
—ggns  —FINF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHR Ti#R
150 559

23 306

173 865

Percentage

of equity
interest
attributable to
the Group
AEBERL
RABZEDL

100%

65%

100%

100%
100%

4. TEMBATIHE

Principal
activities

TEEH

Investment
holdings
REER

Manufacturing
of multi-media
products

HEZHEER

Dormant
ﬁﬂ o %

Dormant
ﬁﬂ o %
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

34 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 34. = EMBATFHTR (&)

(Continued)
Issued and Percentage
fully paid of equity
Place of share/ inferest
incorporation/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operation capital the Group activities
ML/ ERITRERE AEE RN
NEAB M R/ EMEER RAEZAESL EEEHR
Carpet Galley (Overseas) British Virgin Islands US$300 100% Dormant
Company Limited RBRELHE K0 ESH gmEE
BE (8N BRAA
CIL Containers Limited British Virgin Islands Uss$10 100% Investment
(Note b) (Hf&Fb) HBERUHE 10%57T holding
REZR
CIL Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$10,405 100% Investment
(Note b) (HizEb) EBEZES 10,405% 7t holding
REZR
CIL Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% Dormant
KBRLZHE ES TEgx
CIL Limited Hong Kong HK$2,480,000 100% Dormant
BE 2,480,000 1T TEEHE
Collection International Limited  British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% Investment
REEZEE [EYS holding
REZR
E-Development Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% Investment
(Note b) (HtzFb) EBRL#HE IEY holding
REZR
Finemost Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
HEREERDT B 28 EEEH
First Manor Inc. (Note b) (HtzEb)  British Virgin Islands USS1 100%  Dormant
HBRZHE E EE-F

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZRAERAA
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For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFZERFENF=1HIFE

34 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 34. = EM B AT FH1RE (&)

(Continued)
Issued and Percentage
fully paid of equity
Place of share/ inferest
incorporation/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operation capital the Group activities
MR ERITRSRE AEBENL
ARAIEH e R/ EMBEE RAEZAESL  FEEHR
Flaconwood Ltd. British Virgin Islands Uss$1 100% Investment
(Note b) (HffzEb) RBRLES [E holding
REZR
Grace Decorative Materials Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
Limited & 28T EEEE
I.D.C. Group and Co., Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Dormant
E 100,000 7t TEex
Ka Cheong Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1,000 100% Dormant
KERLZHEE 1.000% 7t TEgx
Leadway Confracting Co., Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
Limited & 28T EEEE
Lucky Choice Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment
(Note b) (HfzFb) EBELEE IEYS holding
REEZR
Modern Faith Limited (Note b) Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
EREERAR (MiEb) BB 2B EE-F
Top Grand Investments Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
N 28R EEEH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #3R R

For the year ended 30 June 2005 EZ-—ZFEZERFENF=1HIFE

34 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Notes:

(a) This subsidiary is not audited by Graham H.Y. Chan &
Co.

(b) These subsidiaries are directly held by the company.

The above list summarises the principal subsidiaries
of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results of the Group
or formed a substantial porfion of net assets of the
Group as at 30 June 2005. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in parficulars of excessive length.

34. TEMBAEFE (&)

(o) ZMEBARLFEREESHAEHM
e

(b) ZEMBARMBARBERES-

EEZEERRAULIHZETEWE
DNECHAEERBEE-ZZTAFAA
STHRFEEZEERLBRAEERE
EFEZTERN ESETRAFME
B ARSSREBRITR
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RESULTS
TURNOVER B
PROFIT/(LOSS) RBLATEF,
BEFORE TAXATION (&518)
TAXATION BiE
PROFIT/(LOSS) Rt D BBRER
BEFORE MINORITY REZERRA
INTERESTS (&518)
MINORITY INTERESTS DERRES
PROFIT/(LOSS) B SR PEAE SR,
ATTRIBUTABLE (B5#8)

TO SHAREHOLDERS

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MINORITY INTERESTS

BEEAE

B EARE

DERR S

NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BEREE

EMPLOYED

(BfE) FE

MR E

L3

Year Ended 30 June
BEXNAZTHLEFE
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
“ETHEF -TTNF -TT=F -TT-F -TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET FET FHET FET

121,287 73,411 45,705 56,635 47,579

(7.436)  (53,074) 71,565  (144,740) (5.945)

- - - - 359

(7.436)  (53,074) 71,565  (144,740) (5.586)

- - - - 1,379

(7.436)  (53,074) 71,565  (144,740) (4,207)

HERER

At 30 June

RAA=+H
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
“ERRFE —ETNF ZTE=HF —BE-F ZTE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FiET FHET FET FHET

168.123 147,285 254,568 257.369 388,492

(171,894)  (143,620) (197.829) (321,673) (319,407)

3.771) 3,665 56,739 (64,304) 69,085

CIL Holdings Limited #ZZERAERAT ANNUAL REPORT 2005 43R



CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
EREREBER2 A




	Cover

	Contents

	Corporate Information

	Chairman's Statement

	Management Discussion and Analysis

	Directors' Report

	Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

	Independent Auditors' Report

	Consolidated Income Statement

	Consolidated Balance Sheet 
	Balance Sheet

	Statements of Changes in Equity

	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

	Notes to the Financial Statements

	Financial Summary

	Back Cover


